

**MORAY LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM**

**31st MEETING**

**TUESDAY 3<sup>rd</sup> SEPTEMBER 2013 AT 4.00PM IN ELGIN LIBRARY**

**AGENDA FOR MEETING**

1. Apologies
2. Accuracy of previous minutes
3. Matters arising
4. Site visit to Elgin Flood Alleviation Scheme – Discuss conclusions on opportunities for cycle route development
5. Business Plan – Actions Update
6. Emerging Moray local Development Plan
7. Draft Communications Plan
8. Core Paths Plan Review
9. LR(S)Act modification consultation – Temporary Closure of Core Paths
10. Access Issue – Gedloch Farm track blockage. Sub group recommendation on S14 enforcement
11. A O C B
12. Date of next meeting